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_

e

.g / - May 29,190,

. . . . . . * * Q
-E _ MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on Attached List

FROM: Hugh L. Thompson, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director for

Nuclear = Materials Safety, Safeguards,
and Operations Support

SUBJECT: PROPOSED SRM ON BRC

Attached for your review is the proposed Comission SRM providing the

Cemission's decision on the BRC Policy Statement. Since this is essentially a

finished product, suggested changes should be oipimized and must be agreed to

by the Comission.- Please review this and provide any such coments to Lidia

Roche(X21729)ofniy-stattortome(X21713)assoonaspossiblesothatwe

may discuss it at'a special meeting, to review coments on this SRM, which is

scheduled for_-Wednesday, May-30. 1990, at 4:00 p.m., in room /G27. Our

coments will-be providea to the EDO on Thursday,

ugh L . Thompson, Jr.
Deput3 Executive Director for

Nu;1 ear Materials Safety, Safeguards,
and Operations Support

cc: :J. Tay1'r-o
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ADDRkSSEES
R. Bernero, Director, HMSS (P copies)
D. Rathbun, Directo , OCA
J. Fouchard, Dire or, PA
W. Morris, RES -

' h ,_ C_ f S -. y-
C. Paperiello, RIII
C. 'Kamerer, Director, Sr
M. Malsch, 0GC
F. Congel, NRR
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